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DIANE E. SMITH, A.M.C.T. (A) 
TOWN CLERK 

JEAN E. HOLMAN, A.M.C.T. 
DEPUTY CLERK 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE 
ACT, 1974, R.S.O. CHAPTER 122 • 

• 

.Al'1D IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND 
• 

PREMISES KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS 
4 Leahill Drive, Thornhill, IN THE 
TOWN OF MARKHAM IN THE PROVINCE OF 
ONTARIO. 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE 

TO: , 
4 Leahill Drive, 
Thornhill, Ontario. 

Ontario Heritage Foundation. 

MUNICIPAL OFFICES 
• 

8911 WOODBINE A VENUE 
MARKHAM, ONTARIO. 

• 

L3R 1A1 

• 297-1900 
887-5577 

Take notice that the Council of the Corporation o·f the Town of 
Markham, on the 14th day of February, 1978, passed a motion of 
intention to designate the property, including lands and buildings, 
known municipally as 4 Leahill Drive, Thornhill, Ontario, as a 
property of architectural and/or historical interest or value under 
Part lV of The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, R.S.O. Chapter 122. 

Short Statement of the Reasons for the Proposed Designation: 

The Edey House at 4 Leahill Drive, Thornhill, is recommended for 
designation for architectu.ral reasons as an excellent example of 
Regency Classical Revival style. The storey and a half stucco house 
is five bays wide. The main entrance in the central bay has a broad 
gable above it. The pointed arch window in this gable opens onto a 
balcony of cast iron treillage. Wooden pilasters are set between 
the windows on the main facade and support a heavy architrave under 
the eaves. · 

John Edey built the house in 1845. It was originally located on the 
west side of Yonge Street and was moved in 1966 when it was restored 
under the direction of Napier Simpson. 

Notice of objection to the designation may be served on the Clerk 
within thirty{30) days of the 8th day of March, 1978. 

Dated at riiarkham this 8th day of March, 1978. 

c.c. Mr. and Mrs. G. Gordon, 
4 Leahill Drive, 
Thornhill, Ontario. 

-

{Mrs) , 




